

40.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

August 7, 1991

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #44 regarding the noise from delivery trucks at the Cambridge Food Co-op, please be advised of the following:

Michael McMahon of Inspectional Services spoke with a person at the Christian Life Center at 85 Bishop Allen Drive on a follow-up investigation of the above referenced council order. McMahon was informed that the noise and traffic problem has been alleviated since his contact with the management of the Food Co-op on July 13, 1991.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM # 40

8-927
Awaiting Report Item # 44, regarding
the noise from delivery trucks at the
Cambridge Food Co-op.

In City Council,

August 7, 1991

Placed on file